From: Malik, Jitty <jitty.malik@katten.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 4:26 PM

To: Trask, Andrew; Trials

Cc: Pacchioli, Alissa M.; Hache, Guylaine; Mandernach, Christopher

Subject: RE: Ayla Pharma LLC v. Alcon Research, LLC, Inter Partes Review No. IPR2020-00295
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Board Members,
Petitioner has no objection to Patent Owner’s request.
Respectfully,

Jitty Malik
Counsel for Petitioner

Jitendra (“Jitty”) Malik Ph.D.
Partner

Katten

Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP

550 S. Tryon Street, Suite 2900 | Charlotte, NC 28202-4213
direct +1.704.344.3185

jitty.malik@katten.com | katten.com

From: Trask, Andrew <atrask@wc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 4:22 PM

To: 'trials@uspto.gov' <trials@uspto.gov>

Cc: Malik, Jitty <jitty.malik@katten.com>; Pacchioli, Alissa M. <alissa.pacchioli@katten.com>; Hache, Guylaine
<guylaine.hache@katten.com>; Mandernach, Christopher <CMandernach@wc.com>

Subject: Ayla Pharma LLC v. Alcon Research, LLC, Inter Partes Review No. IPR2020-00295

EXTERNAL EMAIL — EXERCISE CAUTION
Dear Board Members,

Pursuant to the USPTO’s Notice of Waiver of Patent-Related Timing Deadlines under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and
Economic Security Act dated March 31, 2020 (the “Notice”), Patent Owner respectfully requests a 30-day extension of
the deadline for filing a patent owner preliminary response in the matter of Ayla Pharma LLC v. Alcon Research, LLC,
Inter Partes Review No. IPR2020-00295.

As required by subsection (2)(a) of the Notice, Patent Owner affirms that the filing of a patent owner preliminary
response in this matter “due between, and inclusive of both, March 27, 2020 and April 30, 2020 was or may be delayed
due to the COVID-19 outbreak as defined [] in subsection (1)(b)” of the Notice.

Respectfully submitted,
Andrew Trask (Reg. No. 59,239)
Counsel for Patent Owner

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



https://www.docketalarm.com/

cc: Counsel for Petitioner

Andrew Trask | Williams & Connolly LLP | 202-434-5023 | atrask@wc.com

This message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain information that is privileged and
confidential. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, use, copy, distribute, or disclose the contents of the

message and any attachments. Instead, please delete the message and any attachments and notify the sender immediately. Thank
you.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for the

exclusive

use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that
is

proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If you

are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing, copying,
disclosure or

distribution of this information may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Please
notify

the sender, by electronic mail or telephone, of any unintended recipients and delete the
original

message without making any copies.

NOTIFICATION: Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP is an Illinois limited liability partnership
that has

elected to be governed by the Illinois Uniform Partnership Act (1997).
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